JUDINA AMAZAN

UX DESIGNER

PROJECTS

$Researcher, Designer \,|\, Addressing \, Communication \, In \, a \, Digital \, Age$

SEPT 2023, BRAINSTATION/CAPSTONE

• Designed an app to adrdess information overload and productivity

Researcher, Presenter | Royal Caribbean Hackathon

AUG 2023, BRAINSTATION/HACKATHON

 Placed first out of five groups with a solution that includes an automated chat box and compares feature within the cruise website

EXPERIENCE

Media & Communications Manager | Blockchain at FIU

AUG 2022 - PRESENT, MIAMI, FL

- Develop copy for all communication materials including email, website, social media, and partner outreach.
- Directly supervise a team of media assistants to support weekly production of content creation.

Full Case Manager | Family Resource Center

JUL 2019 - 2023, MIAMI, FL

- Managed caseloads of 10-20 weekly for children with various objectives for families.
- Maintained up-to-date consultations with school personnel to determine causes of problems and to implement solutions.

Parent Facilitator/Coordinator | FIU Center for Children & Families

FEB 2016 - 2019, MIAMI, FL

- Coordinated 3-5 weekly on site workshops along with organizing event seating and refreshments.
- Collaborated with Miami-Dade County community partners to deliver evidence-based curriculum.
 - Weekly assessment & improvement of outreach strategies.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, User Experience Design

JUN 2023 - SEP 2023, MIAMI, FL

Florida International University | Masters Candidate in Global Strategic Communications Student

AUG 2022 - JUN 2023, MIAMI, FL

Florida International University | Bachelors in Psychology

JUN 2011 - DEC 2015, MIAMI, FL

judinaamazan@gmail.com 305-494-9559 <u>linkedin.com/in/judina</u> judinaamazan.com

SKILLS

Figma, Adobe Suite, Microsoft Office

LANGUAGES

Haitian-Creole

PROFILE

Building a skillset in UX/UI allows for the merging of a people-centered environment with direct problem solving. I seek to utilize my communication strategies and social sciences background to maximize innovative practices for today's world. Contributing to the communities I have worked with in the past, while diversifying the populations I serve motivates me, as it brings me closer to utilizing my empathy working with a wider range of companies and organizations.